April 20, 1964
J. E, Bedingfield

Pe Os Box 196
Artesia, New Mexico

Ret Request for increased
allowable, Sunray State
No. 1 & 2—E, 30-17-28,
Empire Pool
Dear Mr. Bedingfield:

We are in receipt of Form C-127 requesting an inorease in allow-
able for the subject wells and the same has been processed. When
making future reguests for increases please include a brief statement
as to the cause of the increased production. Further, the latest Form-
C-110 in our files shows the transporter for well No. 2 as Maleo Refineries
Ino. which is no lenger operating. FPlease file Form C-110 shewing the
surrent oil transporter.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L., Stanets
RLS/3w
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